
Transport Ministers 

 

ALBANIA   Mr. Sokol OLLDASHI 

Minister of Public Works, Transport and Telecommunication 

Ministry of Public Works and Telecommunication 

Bld Deshmoret e Kombit, No. 5 

TIRANA 

ministri@mpptt.gov.al  

  

ARMENIA   Mr. Gurgen SARGSYAN 

Minister of Transport & Communications 

Ministry of Transport & Communications 

28 Nalbandyan Str. 

YEREVAN 375010 

www.mtc.am  

  

AUSTRALIA   The Honourable Anthony ALBANESE MP 

Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local 

Government 

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and 

Local Government 

GPO Box 594 

CANBERRA, ACT 2601 

www.infrastructure.gov.au  

  

AUSTRIA   Ms. Doris BURES 

Federal Minister for transport, Innovation & Technology 

Federal Ministry for transport, Innovation & Technology 

Radetzkystrasse 2 

A-1031 WIEN 

www.bmvit.gv.at  

  

AZERBAIJAN   Mr. Zia Arzuman MAMEDOV 

Minister of Transport 

Ministry of Transport 

Block 1054 

Tbilisi avenue 

AZ-370602 BAKU 

office@mintrans.az  

  

BELARUS   Mr. Vladimir G. SOSNOVSKY 

Minister of Transport and Communications 

Ministry of Transport and Communications 

21 rue Tchitchérine 

BY-220029 MINSK 

www.mintrans.by  

  

BELGIUM   Monsieur Etienne SCHOUPPE 

mailto:ministri@mpptt.gov.al
http://www.mtc.am/
http://www.infrastructure.gov.au/
http://www.bmvit.gv.at/
mailto:office@mintrans.az
http://www.mintrans.by/


Secrétaire d'Etat à la Mobilité 

Rue Royale 180 

B-1000 BRUXELLES 

www.mobilit.fgov.be  

  

BOSNIA-

HERZEGOVINA 

  Monsieur Bozo LJUBIC 

Minister of Communications and Transport 

Ministry of Communications and Transport 

Trg Bosne I Hercegovine 1/IV 

BIH-71000 SARAJEVO 

www.mkt.gov.ba  

  

BULGARIA   Mr. Petar MOUTAFCHIEV 

Minister of Transport 

Ministry of Transport 

9 Diakon Ignatii Street 

BG-1000 SOFIA 

www.mtc.government.bg  

  

CANADA   The Honourable John BAIRD 

Minister of Transport, Infrastructure and Communities 

Transport Canada 

330 Sparks Street 

OTTAWA, Ontario K1A ON5 

www.tc.gc.ca  

  

CROATIA   Mr. Božidar KALMETA 

Minister of Sea, Tourism, Transport & Infrastructure 

Ministry of Sea, Tourism, Transport & Infrastructure 

Prisavlje 14 

HR-10000 ZAGREB 

www.mint.hr  

  

CZECH REPUBLIC   Mr. Gustav SLAMECKA 

Minister of Transport 

Ministry of Transport 

PO Box 9 

Nabrezi Ludvika Svobody 12 

CZ-110 15 PRAGUE 

www.mdcr.cz  

  

DENMARK   Mr. Lars BARFOED 

Minister of Transport 

Ministry of Transport 

Frederiksholms Kanal 27 

DK-1220 COPENHAGEN K 

www.trm.dk  

  

ESTONIA   Mr. Juhan PARTS 

http://www.mobilit.fgov.be/
http://www.mkt.gov.ba/
http://www.mtc.government.bg/
http://www.tc.gc.ca/
http://www.mint.hr/
http://www.mdcr.cz/
http://www.trm.dk/


Minister of Economic Affairs & Communications 

Ministry of Economic Affairs & Communications 

11 Harju Street 

EST-15072 TALLINN 

www.mkm.ee  

  

FINLAND   Ms. Anu VEHVILÄINEN 

Minister of Transport 

Ministry of Transport and Communications 

P O Box 31 

FIN-00023 GOVERNMENT HELSINKI 

www.mintc.fi  

  

FRANCE   Monsieur Dominique BUSSEREAU 

Secrétaire d'Etat 

auprès du Ministre de l'Ecologie, de l'Energie, du Développement durable 

et de l'Aménagement du territoire 

MEDAD - Hôtel Le Play 

40 rue du Bac 

F-75007 PARIS 

www.equipement.gouv.fr  

  

FYROM   Mr. Mile JANAKIESKI 

Minister of Transport and Communications 

Ministry of Transport and Communications 

Pl. Crvena Skopska Opstina No. 4 

MK-1000 SKOPJE 

www.mtc.gov.mk  

  

GEORGIA   Mr. Lasha ZHVANIA 

Minister of Economic Development 

Ministry of Economic Development 

12 Chanturia Str. 

GEO-380108 TBILISI 

minister@econom.ge  

  

GERMANY   Mr. Wolfgang TIEFENSEE 

Federal Minister of Transport, Building & Urban Affairs 

Federal Ministry of Transport, Building & Urban Affairs 

Invalidenstr. 44 

D-10115 BERLIN 

www.bmvbs.de  

  

GREECE   Mr. Evripidis STYLIANIDIS 

Minister of Transport and Communications 

Ministry of Transport and Communications 

Anastaseos Str. 2 

GR-10191 PAPAGOU / ATHENS 

www.yme.gr  

http://www.mkm.ee/
http://www.mintc.fi/
http://www.equipement.gouv.fr/
http://www.mtc.gov.mk/
mailto:minister@econom.ge
http://www.bmvbs.de/
http://www.yme.gr/


  

HUNGARY   Mr. Péter HONIG 

Minister of Transport, Telecommunications and Energy 

Ministry of Transport, Telecommunications and Energy 

Akadémia u. 3 

H-1054 BUDAPEST 

www.gkm.gov.hu  

  

ICELAND   Mr. Kristjan MOLLER 

Minister of Communications 

Ministry of Communications 

Hafnarhusid vid Tryggvagötu 

ISL-150 REYKJAVIK 

www.stjr.is  

  

IRELAND   Mr. Noel DEMPSEY 

Minister for Transport 

Department of Transport 

44 Kildare Street 

DUBLIN 2 

www.transport.ie  

  

ITALY   Mr. Altero MATTEOLI 

Minister of Infrastructure and Transport 

Ministry of Infrastructure and Transport 

Piazza della Croce Rossa 1 

I-00161 ROMA 

www.infrastrutturetrasporti.it  

  

JAPAN   Mr. Kazuyoshi KANEKO 

Minister for Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism. Minister for 

Ocean Policy 

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism 

2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku 

TOKYO, 100-8918 

www.mlit.go.jp/english/index.html  

  

KOREA   Mr. Jong Hwan CHUNG 

Minister of Land, Transport and Maritime Affairs 

Ministry of Land, Transport and Maritime Affairs 

1 Joongang-Dong, Gwacheon 

KR-427-712 GYEONNGGI-DO 

www.moct.go.kr  

  

LATVIA   Mr. Kaspars GERHARDS 

Minister of Transport 

Ministry of Transport 

3 Gogola Street 

LV-1743 RIGA 

http://www.gkm.gov.hu/
http://www.stjr.is/
http://www.transport.ie/
http://www.trasporti.gov.it/
http://www.mlit.go.jp/english/index.html
http://www.moct.go.kr/


www.sam.gov.lv  

  

LIECHTENSTEIN   Dr. Martin MEYER 

Minister of Transport and Telecommunication 

Ministry of Transport and Telecommunication 

Städtle 49 

FL-9490 VADUZ 

www.liechtenstein.li  

  

LITHUANIA   Mr. Eligijus MASIULIS 

Minister of Transport and Communications 

Ministry of Transport and Communications 

Gedimino av 17 

LT-01505 VILNIUS 

www.transp.lt  

  

LUXEMBOURG   Monsieur Lucien LUX 

Ministre des Transports 

Ministère des Transports 

19-21 Boulevard Royal 

L-2938 LUXEMBOURG 

www.gouvernement.lu/ministeres/mini_transport.html  

  

MALTA   Mr. Austin GATT 

Minister for Infrastructure, Transport & Communications 

Ministry for Infrastructure, Transport & Communications 

Strait Street 

VLT-1433 VALLETTA  

  

MEXICO   Mr. Juan MOLINAR HORCASITAS 

Secretary of Communications and Transport 

Secretaria de Comunicaciones y Transportes 

Xola y Avenida Universidad, Cuerpo “C”, Piso 1 

Col. Narvarte, del Benito Juarez 

MX-03028 MEXICO, D.F. 

www.sct.gob.mx  

  

MOLDOVA   Mr. Vasile BOTNARI 

General Director 

Transport Agency of Republic of Moldova 

134 Bd. Stefan cel Mare 

MD-2012 CHISINAU 

www.at.gov.md  

  

MONTENEGRO   Mr. Andrija LOMPAR 

Minister of Maritime Affairs, Transport and Telecommunications 

Ministry of Maritime Affairs, Transport and Telecommunications 

Rimski trg br.46 

81000 PODGORICA  

http://www.sam.gov.lv/
http://www.liechtenstein.li/
http://www.transp.lt/
http://www.gouvernement.lu/ministeres/mini_transport.html
http://www.sct.gob.mx/
http://www.at.gov.md/


  

MOROCCO   Monsieur Karim GHELLAB 

Ministre de l'Equipement et du transport 

Ministère de l'Equipement et du transport 

Avenue Mohammed V 

Quartier administratif-Chellah 

MA-RABAT 

www.mtpnet.gov.ma  

  

NETHERLANDS   Mr. Camiel EURLINGS 

Minister of Transport, Public Works & Water Management 

Ministry of Transport, Public Works & Water Management 

P O Box 20901 

Plesmanweg 1-6 

NL-2500 EX THE HAGUE 

www.minvenw.nl  

  

NEW ZEALAND   The Honourable Steven JOYCE 

Minister of Transport 

Ministry of Transport 

PO Box 3175 

WELLINGTON 

www.transport.govt.nz  

  

NORWAY   Ms. Liv Signe NAVARSETE 

Minister of Transport and Communications 

Ministry of Transport and Communications 

P O Box 8010 Dep 

Akergst 59 

N-0030 OSLO 1 

odin.dep.no/sd/engelsk/index-b-n-a.html  

  

POLAND   Mr. Cezary GRABARCZYK 

Minister of Infrastructure 

Ministry of Infrastructure 

ul. Chalubinskiego 4/6 

PL-00 928 WARSAW 

www.mi.gov.pl  

  

PORTUGAL   Monsieur Mario LINO 

Ministre des Travaux Publics, des Transports et du Logement 

Ministère des Travaux Publics, des Transports et du Logement 

Palacio Penafiel 

Rua de São Mamede ao Caldas 21 

P-1149-050 LISBOA 

www.moptc.pt  

  

ROMANIA   Mr. Radu BERCEANU 

Minister of Transports 

http://www.mtpnet.gov.ma/
http://www.minvenw.nl/
http://www.transport.govt.nz/
http://odin.dep.no/sd/engelsk/index-b-n-a.html
http://www.mi.gov.pl/
http://www.moptc.pt/


Ministry of Transports 

38, Dinicu Golescu Av. 

RO-010873 BUCAREST 1 

www.mt.ro  

  

RUSSIA   Mr. Igor LEVITIN 

Minister of Transport 

Ministry of Transport 

Rozhdestvenka 1-1 

RU-109012 MOSCOW 

www.mintrans.ru  

  

SERBIA   Mr. Milutin MRKONJIC 

Minister of Infrastructure 

Ministry of Infrastructure 

Nemanjina 22-26 

SCG-11000 BELGRADE  

  

SLOVAKIA   Mr. Lubomir VAZNY 

Minister of Transport, Posts & Telecommunications 

Ministry of Transport, Posts & Telecommunications 

Namestie Slobody 6 

SK-810 05 BRATISLAVA 

www.telecom.gov.sk  

  

SLOVENIA   Mr. Patrick VLACIC 

Minister of Transport 

Ministry of Transport 

Langusova 4 

SL0-1535 LJUBLJANA 

www.mpz.gov.si  

  

SPAIN   Mr. José BLANCO LOPEZ 

Minister of Development 

Ministère du Développement (FOMENTO) 

Paseo de la Castellana 67 

E-28071 MADRID 

www.fomento.es  

  

SWEDEN   Mrs Åsa TORSTENSSON 

Minister for Communications 

Ministry of Enterprise, Energy and Communications 

Mäster Samuelsgatan 70 

S-103 33 STOCKHOLM 

www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2067  

  

SWITZERLAND   Monsieur Moritz LEUENBERGER 

Conseiller Fédéral, Chef du DETEC 

Département fédéral de l’Environnement, des Transports,  

http://www.mt.ro/
http://www.mintrans.ru/
http://www.telecom.gov.sk/
http://www.mpz.gov.si/
http://www.mfom.es/
http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2067


de l’Energie et de la Communication 

Bundeshaus Nord 

CH-3003 BERNE 

www.uvek.admin.ch  

  

TURKEY   H.E. Mr. Binali YILDIRIM 

Minister of Transport and Communications 

Ministry of Transport and Communications 

Ulastirma Bakanligi 

Hakki Turayliç Caddesi No.5 

TR-06338 Emek/ANKARA 

www.ubak.gov.tr  

  

UKRAINE   Mr. Yosyp VINSKIY 

Minister of Transport and Communications 

Ministry of Transport and Communications 

14 Peremohy Avenue 

UKR-01135 KIEV 

www.mtu.gov.ua  

  

UNITED KINGDOM   The Rt. Hon. Geoff HOON MP 

Secretary of State for Transport 

Department for Transport 

Great Minster House 

76 Marsham Street 

LONDON SW1P 4DR 

www.dft.gov.uk  

  

UNITED STATES   Mr. Ray LAHOOD 

Secretary of Transportation 

Department of Transportation 

1200 New Jersey Avenue, S.E. 

Suite W82-300 

WASHINGTON, DC 20590 

www.dot.gov 

 

http://www.uvek.admin.ch/
http://www.ubak.gov.tr/
http://www.mtu.gov.ua/
http://www.dft.gov.uk/
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